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April 23, 2021 

Patrick Yamashita 
City Engineer, Deputy Public Works Director 
CITY OF MERCER ISLAND 
9611 SE 36th Street 
Mercer Island, WA  98040 

Re: Northwood Elementary  
Easement Encroachment License Agreement Request 
4030 86th Avenue SE 

Dear Patrick, 

Please consider this letter the District’s formal request for an Easement Encroachment License Agreement for 
the above referenced project.  In 2016, the District replaced a storm water main line used by the City to 
convey stormwater from south of SE 42nd Street and some areas of the District property, into the system 
north of SE 42nd.  The District conveyed ownership and easement for this line in 2017.  The line is 24” PVC and 
runs north/south through the District owned parcel #1824059006.  According to the City’s GIS system, the 
storm line to the south, on parcel #1824059005 , remains a District owned line although City stormwater is 
conveyed through the pipe and connects to the line that is the subject of this request.  It appears this entire 
line has run through the noted parcels since 1955 based on the City’s GIS system and that the City assumed 
ownership of the line on Parcel #1824059006 as part of the Northwood Elementary permitting process.  A 
copy of the Easement is attached for reference. 

Pink line is District owned storm water line.         Green lines are storm mains. 
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During the planning for Northwood Elementary in 2014/15, the District identified a location to place 4 future 
portables.  The subject storm line bisects this location, and it is impossible for the District to place 4 
classrooms with supporting restrooms without encroaching into this easement.  There are two additional 
constraints that limit the siting of these buildings:  20’ must be maintained between the main building and 
the portables per fire code, and the City has a sewer line with an easement to the east that must be honored.  
The buildings proposed are modular and will be “set” over the easement and storm line with little to no 
impact on the storm line located 13-1/2 feet below.  The existing catch basin access points to the storm line 
will remain unobstructed. 
 
During the construction of Northwood Elementary, this line was reconstructed by the District as required by 
the City.  As a pre-condition to this request, the District ran a camera through this line to confirm its 
condition and flow.  Both were as expected for a new pipe; it is in good condition, flowing freely, and no 
damage or obstructions were observed.  The 12/16/2020 video inspection of the 24” diameter storm 
drainage main in the easement confirmed that it is free of material defects. 
 
In the unlikely event that a repair of this storm line becomes necessary, the portable building(s) can be lifted 
off, the repair made, and the building placed back in their planned location.  It is more likely that given the 
short distance the portables will span, the pipe could be excavated to the north or south and lined vs. dug up 
and replaced under the portable(s).  In either case, the District understands and agrees to incur any and all 
costs necessary to either provide the 10-foot clear easement area or pay the added costs for pipe lining vs. 
digging and replacing this short section of line. 
 
Attached for reference are the following documents: 
 

Vicinity Map 
2017 Easement  

 
Thank you in advance for your consideration and thank you for continuing our strong partnership to serve 
the families of Mercer Island. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Fred Rundle 
Acting Superintendent 
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